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Fiscal Impact Statement 
Updated 1/29/2020 to satisfy City Code §219.07 

 
Department Civil  
Preparer Morris Knowles & Associates, Inc. / Dante C. Cellitti, RLA 
Standing Committee 
Representative Dante Cellitti (Morris Knowles & Associates, Inc.) 724-468-4622 

Type of Legislation Other 
 
Description of Legislation 
The Allegheny Center Alliance Church  has proposed the development of the parcel of land 
identified as 745 Union Place, Pittsburgh, Allegheny County, PA 15212, at block and lots 23-S-
34, 23-S-32, 23-S-35, 23-S-19, 23-S-34, and 23-S-18 in the 22nd  Ward of the City of Pittsburgh, 
Pennsylvania and described in the attached Sewage Facilities Planning Module (the "Planning 
Module") for land development and proposes that project be served by use of existing 
connections to the City of Pittsburgh sewage systems; and 
 
The City of Pittsburgh must adopt, and applicant must submit, the Planning Module for land 
development to the Department of Environmental Protection for its approval, as a Plan Revision 
to the City of Pittsburgh’s Official Sewage Facilities Plan. 
 
Total Cost $ 0 
Frequency of Expenditure ☐ One-Time ☐ Multi-Year 

Funding Source ☐ Operating ☐ Capital ☐ Grant ☐ Trust Fund 

Is this item budgeted? ☐ Yes ☐ No 
 
JDE Account Information 
N/A 
 
Additional Operational Costs 
N/A 
 
Impact on City Revenue 
N/A 
 
 
  



If the resolution authorizes a professional services contract, complete this page: 
 
Method of Procurement 
Select one. ☐ RFP ☐ Signed Waiver 

from OMB 
☐ Amendment to Existing Contract 

Do not fill out the rest of the form. 
 
Name of Vendor and Award Justification 
List the name of the awarded vendor and its qualifications. 
 
Other Respondents 
List the other respondents. If there were none, clearly state that. 
 
Selection Criteria 
Describe the selection or scoring criteria. 
 
Selection Committee Representation 
List the department(s) or bureau(s) represented on the committee. Do not list individual names. 
 
Waiver Justification 
If a waiver was granted, explain the justification. 
 
EORC Synopsis 
Insert synopsis that was presented. 
 
Date Presented at EORC:   Insert date. ☐ Approved ☐ Not Approved 

 
Per §219.07 of the City Code, you must include an electronic copy of the solicitation or your 
signed waiver with your submission to the Office of Management and Budget. 
 
Attachments 

• Please attach any additional documents and/or exhibits. 



City of Pittsburgh 

Sewer Facilities Planning Module Questionnaire 

 

PROJECT NAME: Allegheny Center Alliance Church Hub 

 

1) What was the previous permitted use for this property? 

Property was previously various church and activity uses for the Allegheny Center 
Alliance Church. 

2) What is the proposed use for the property? 

 The proposed use is the same, the new building to be constructed will offer more 
space for the same uses. 

3) How is green stormwater mitigation being integrated into the proposed project? 

Stormwater management for the proposed project is handled by an underground 
detention system under the front drop off area.  The underground detention system 
has an infiltration bed directly underneath the footprint of the system.   

4) Will the development result in a net positive or net negative change in stormwater flow? 

As a result of the aforementioned underground detention systems, there is an 
overall negative change in stormwater flow.  The calculations show as a result of the 
stormwater BMPs, there an overall average of  68%+/- reduction in stormwater 
flow leaving the site.  



BUS_EST:320345-1 026558-149516 

Resolution No. __________________ 
 

CITY OF PITTSBURGH 
 

Introduced:        Bill No:   
 
Committee:  Intergovernmental Affairs Committee Status:   
 
Sponsored by:   
 
Resolution adopting Plan Revision to the City of Pittsburgh’s Official Sewage Facilities Plan for 
the Allegheny Center Alliance Church., 250 East Ohio Street, Pittsburgh PA 15212. 
 
WHEREAS, SECTION 5 of the Act of January 24, 1966, P.L. 1535, No. 537, known as the 
"Pennsylvania Sewage Facilities Act," as amended, and the rules and regulations of the 
Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection (the “Department”) adopted thereunder, 
Chapter 71 of Title 25 of the Pennsylvania Code, requires the City of Pittsburgh to adopt an 
Official Sewage Facilities Plan (the “Official Plan”) providing for sewage services adequate to 
prevent contamination of waters of the Commonwealth and/or environmental health hazards 
from sewage wastes, and to revise said plan whenever it is necessary to determine whether a 
proposed method of sewage disposal for a new development conforms to a comprehensive 
program of pollution control and water quality management; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Allegheny Center Alliance Church has proposed the development at a parcel 
of land identified as 745 Union Place, Pittsburgh, Allegheny County, PA 15212, at block and lots 
23-S-34, 23-S-32, 23-S-35, 23-S-19, 23-S-34, and 23-S-18, in the 22nd  Ward of the City of 
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania described in the attached Sewage Facilities Planning Module (the 
"Planning Module") for land development and proposes that project be served by a sewer tap-in 
to the City of Pittsburgh sewage systems; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Pittsburgh Water Sewer Authority, the Allegheny County Sanitary Authority, 
the City of Pittsburgh Planning Department and the Allegheny County Health Department have 
reviewed the respective components of the attached Planning Module in regard to each 
authority/department’s expertise and have approved the respective components as explained in 
the attached Planning Module.   
 
WHEREAS, based upon the approval of the above authorities and departments, the City of 
Pittsburgh finds that the project described in the attached Planning Module for land development 
conforms to applicable zoning, subdivision, other municipal ordinances and plans, and to a 
comprehensive program of pollution control and water quality management. 
  



BUS_EST:320345-1 026558-149516 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PITTSBURGH AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION 1. The City of Pittsburgh hereby adopts and submits to the Department of 
Environmental Protection for its approval as a Plan Revision to the City of Pittsburgh’s Official 
Sewage Facilities Plan, the above-referenced Planning Module for land development, which is 
attached hereto as Exhibit A. 
 
Said Planning Module includes the proposed 745 Union Place, Pittsburgh, Allegheny County, 
PA 15212, at block and lots 23-S-34, 23-S-32, 23-S-35, 23-S-19, 23-S-34, and 23-S-18 in the 
22nd Ward of the City of Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania. 
 
Finally, that any Ordinance or Resolution or part thereof conflicting with the provisions of this 
Resolution, is hereby repealed so far as the same affects this Resolution. 
 
Effective Date: ________________ 
 
Passed in Council:  _____________ 
 
Approved: __________________ 
 
Recorded in R.B. ___ page ______ in City Clerk's Office. 
 
 
 
 



3850-FM-BCW0362A    6/2016 
Instructions 
 COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 
 DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

BUREAU OF CLEAN WATER 
 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING COMPONENT 4A 
MUNICIPAL PLANNING AGENCY REVIEW 

 

 

Remove and recycle these instructions prior to mailing component to the approving agency.  
 

Background 
 

This component, Component 4, is used to obtain the comments of planning agencies and/or health departments having 
jurisdiction over the project area.  It is used in conjunction with other planning module components appropriate to the 
characteristics of the project proposed. 
 

Who Should Complete the Component? 
 

The component should be completed by any existing municipal planning agency, county planning agency, planning 
agency with areawide jurisdiction, and/or health department having jurisdiction over the project site.  It is divided into 
sections to allow for convenient use by the appropriate agencies. 
 

The project sponsor must forward copies of this component, along with supporting components and data, to the 
appropriate planning agency(ies) and health department(s) (if any) having jurisdiction over the development site.  These 
agencies are responsible for responding to the questions in their respective sections of Component 4, as well as providing 
whatever additional comments they may wish to provide on the project plan.  After the agencies have completed their 
review, the component will be returned to the applicant.  The agencies have 60 days in which to provide comments to the 
applicant.  If the agencies fail to comment within this 60 day period, the applicant may proceed to the next stage of the 
review without the comments.  The use of registered mail or certified mail (return receipt requested) by the applicant when 
forwarding the module package to the agencies will document a date of receipt. 
 

After receipt of the completed Component 4 from the planning agencies, or following expiration of the 60 day period 
without comments, the applicant must submit the entire component package to the municipality having jurisdiction over 
the project area for review and action.  If approved by the municipality, the proposed plan, along with the municipal action, 
will be forwarded to the approving agency (Department of Environmental Protection or delegated local agency).  The 
approving agency, in turn, will either approve the proposed plan, return it as incomplete, or disapprove the plan, based 
upon the information provided. 
 

Instructions for Completing Planning Agency and/or Health Department Review Component 

Section A. Project Name 
 

Enter the project name as it appears on the accompanying sewage facilities planning module component (Component 2, 
2m, 3, 3s or 3m). 
 

Section B. Review Schedule 
 

Enter the date the package was received by the reviewing agency, and the date that the review was completed. 
 

Section C. Agency Review 
 

1. Answer the yes/no questions and provide any descriptive information necessary on the lines provided.  Attach 
additional sheets, if necessary. 

 

2. Complete the name, title, and signature block. 
 

Section D. Additional Comments 
 

The Agency may provide whatever additional comment(s) it deems necessary, as described in the form.  Attach additional 
sheets, if necessary. 
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 COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 
 DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

BUREAU OF CLEAN WATER 

SEWAGE FACILITIES PLANNING MODULE 
COMPONENT 4A - MUNICIPAL PLANNING AGENCY REVIEW 

 

Note to Project Sponsor:  To expedite the review of your proposal, one copy of your completed planning module 
package and one copy of this Planning Agency Review Component should be sent to the local municipal planning 

agency for their comments. 

SECTION A. PROJECT NAME (See Section A of instructions) 

Project Name 

       

SECTION B. REVIEW SCHEDULE (See Section B of instructions) 

1. Date plan received by municipal planning agency         

2. Date review completed by agency         

SECTION C. AGENCY REVIEW (See Section C of instructions) 

Yes No  

  1. Is there a municipal comprehensive plan adopted under the Municipalities Planning Code 
(53 P.S. 10101, et seq.)? 

  2. Is this proposal consistent with the comprehensive plan for land use? 

   If no, describe the inconsistencies         

  3. Is this proposal consistent with the use, development, and protection of water resources? 

   If no, describe the inconsistencies         

  4. Is this proposal consistent with municipal land use planning relative to Prime Agricultural Land 
Preservation? 

  5. Does this project propose encroachments, obstructions, or dams that will affect wetlands? 

   If yes, describe impacts         

  6. Will any known historical or archaeological resources be impacted by this project? 

   If yes, describe impacts         

  7. Will any known endangered or threatened species of plant or animal be impacted by this 
project? 

   If yes, describe impacts         

  8. Is there a municipal zoning ordinance? 

  9. Is this proposal consistent with the ordinance? 

   If no, describe the inconsistencies         

  10. Does the proposal require a change or variance to an existing comprehensive plan or zoning 
ordinance? 

  11. Have all applicable zoning approvals been obtained? 

  12. Is there a municipal subdivision and land development ordinance? 

DEP Code #:   

      

Allegheny Center Alliance Church Hub

June 2, 2021
June 2, 2021

N/A
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SECTION C. AGENCY REVIEW (continued) 

Yes No  

  13. Is this proposal consistent with the ordinance? 

   If no, describe the inconsistencies         

  14. Is this plan consistent with the municipal Official Sewage Facilities Plan? 

   If no, describe the inconsistencies         

  15. Are there any wastewater disposal needs in the area adjacent to this proposal that should be 
considered by the municipality? 

   If yes, describe         

  16. Has a waiver of the sewage facilities planning requirements been requested for the residual 
tract of this subdivision? 

   If yes, is the proposed waiver consistent with applicable ordinances? 

  If no, describe the inconsistencies   

       

  17. Name, title and signature of planning agency staff member completing this section: 

 Name:         

 Title:         

 Signature:    

 Date:         

 Name of Municipal Planning Agency:         

 Address         

 Telephone Number:         

SECTION D. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS (See Section D of instructions) 

This component does not limit municipal planning agencies from making additional comments concerning the relevancy 
of the proposed plan to other plans or ordinances.  If additional comments are needed, attach additional sheets. 

The planning agency must complete this component within 60 days. 

This component and any additional comments are to be returned to the applicant. 

 
 

Martina Wolf Battistone
Senior Environmental Planner

City of Pittsburgh Department of City Planning

200 Ross Street 4th Floor Pittsburgh, PA 15219
(412) 255-2516

June 2, 2021
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